THOMAS A. DUGAN
Registered Professional Engineer
1007 North Dustin . Phone DAvis 5-9184

Farmington, New Mexico

July 28, 1961

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il & Gas
Conservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Arnold:

Redfern & Herd, Inc. has dually completed their Largo Spur #1
located in the NW/4 SE/4 Section 18, T24N - R6W, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. We propose to take a packer leakage test on the Largo
Spur #1 in the following manner:

Tuesday, August 1, 11:00 AM., take a three-hour
test on the Dakota formation,

Tuesday, August 8 to Tuesday, August 15, produce
the Gallup formation to Southern Union's line.

August 11 and 15, take shut-in pressures on the
Dakota formation and flowing pressures on the
Gallup formation,

We have notified our offset operators with a copy of this

letter.
Very truly yours,
O///%W / Z"" ~
Thomas A. Dugan g
TAD spm

ce: El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Val Re. Reese & Assoc., Inc.
Skelly 0il Company
Paul F. Rutledge




